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Provider Name

HOZAIR SYED

Message Thread

Please use this form to respond to the below message from our office. This form should be used for non-sensitive and non-urgent issues
only. IN A MEDICAL EMERGENCY, DO NOT USE THIS FORM. CALL 911.

Original Message

From: HOZAIR SYED

Sent: Jan 6 2022 4:52 PM

To: James Driskill

Subject: Your appointment has been scheduled.

Hi James,

Your appointment has been scheduled:

Thu, January 20 at 11:50 AM

with HOZAIR SYED

If you need to re-schedule, please contact us at 9098876222, or send us a message. We look forward to seeing you soon.
Sincerely,

HOZAIR SYED

Message Thread

James Driskill

Jan 6 2022 4:56 PM

Doctor Hozair Syed, I do not know if your np contacted you regarding the appointment on the 4th of Jan with my mother attending too.
The meeting with your staff was a complete failure to PATIENT-CENTERED Communications. See Email and Faxes to
Care@InlandPsych.com --- | need you to understand something, My Mother Says: " hopefully it will turn out all right on Tuesday process of
change to patient-centered care will be established maybe not all at once but at least a step will be taken."

https://app.kareo.com/patient-engagement-ui/#/patient-message/978b9b44-9b54-4d9e-b9d7-491f107f02f4 ?from=appointment-reminder-successfully-a... 1/3
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James Driskill

Jan 62022 5:1 PM

What happened with My Prior Interface with Dr. Farooqi MUST BE BROUGHT INTO VIEW --- 3 years ago, | placed comments on his
NPINO.COM page --- and So to | must impose a truce to the truth. Stop Prevaracading around the truth The Bias You are holding against
progress reflects perhaps something very sinister and dark --- and is why the FBI was put into view of all of this.
https://npino.com/npi/1902858194-dr.-mubashir-ahmad-farooqi/ | am doing absolutely nothing wrong. Why block real care?

James Driskill

Jan 16 2022 5:49 AM

I have an address of concern here. Starting on Jan 6th, 2022 [ 10 days ago ]. | had an appointment with my HIV Doctor on January 13th,
2022. It did not go so well. I had FAXED the introduction of Patient-Centered communications went ignored. That fax was never confirmed
to be placed into priority. You both doctors are devoid of what is the law. https://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/disabilityandhealth/disability-
inclusion.html #HugeFail Tue, January 04th at 9:30 AM PST with CHINYERE OBAKHUME

James Driskill

Jan 16 2022 5:53 AM

In my efforts to ensure that everything is properly aligned out of the imbalance that you imposed on me, my HIV doctor provided an email
address to direct him an address of great importance into the view of everyone that needs a social correction. That is for sure. | sent the
email to him and stored the email public. You can access the email also. As it applies and mentions what must be activated [ by law ] into
my care. Link Follows. DON'T YOU HAVE ANY PROFESSIONALISM TO REPOND TO ME?

James Driskill

Jan 16 2022 5:58 AM

NAME BINDED URL [ Doctor Hozair Mohammed Syed MD ] Email to: [ Doctor Sohanjeet Singh Bassi - NP11609850635 C/O Kathy Lugo :
kathyl@fidmgi.com ] http://doctor-hozair-mohammed-syed-md.realuphuman.net/PDF/@RealityAudit-Outrageous-Facts-Don't-Lie-Hated-
On-I-Died.pdf AVAILABLE AUDIO NARRATIVE OF THIS EMAIL CONTENT - I NEED THESE MATERIALS ACKNOWLEDGED. ALL RELATIVE TO
PATIENT-CENTERED IDEALS. Thank you. SOUND URL to FOLLOW

James Driskill

Jan 16 2022 6:0 AM

You may read the URL. @RealityAudit-Medical-Mental-Health-LawMatters.ogg
https://mailtrack.io/trace/link/bd07148abalc47213f5¢c675€9244ed48784fe2f0?notrack=1&url=http%3A%2F%2F0-0-0-the-human-that-
right-now-views-this-warfare-active.go-fix-some-weighty-truth.hivuntreatable.cyberwar-active.adinkra.inlandpsych.fbi.ca-
doj.gruwup.netdr.sohanjeet-s-bassi.crisistextline.fuckeduphuman.space%2FOGG%2F%40RealityAudit-Medical-Mental-Health-
LawMatters.ogg&userld=4662961&signature=fale7fabee716731

James Driskill
Jan 16 2022 6:1 AM
FBI is mentioned.

James Driskill

Jan 16 2022 6:6 AM

Your patient here is a "Personal Information System" and is in fact a part of our informational society. You must utilize the links provided in
your effort to maintain the standard of the law that applies -- CDC article is given the reasons why. Are you going to follow the law and have
essential materials in your mind and mode of how you interface to my patient care? If not, then we have a problem that is irreconcilable.
Your fault, not mine. I will update you with a photo. QR Code applies
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Your Reply

Write reply here

500 characters remaining

Your confidentiality and privacy are very important to us. Please do not enter any protected health information (PHI) in
your message response. Kareo is not responsible for messages that are lost due to technical failure during composition or
transmission.
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